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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 8:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Erik Sayler
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/25/2010 8:45:00 AM
Docket Number: 080695-WU
Filename / Path: 080695.C0.els.doc
3}
CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak
Commission Deputy Clerk 1}

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WwU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 4:11:26 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:12 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 934467)

Attachments: 02128-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2010
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From: Terry Hoidnak

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 8:11 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order { Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/25/2010 8:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 080695-WU

Filename / Path: 080695.amendatory order.022610.els.doc
AMENDATORY ORDER

Terry K. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk i

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'S],“rm
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. wWU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 4:46:57 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 4:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 599425)

Attachments: 02127-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/25/2010
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From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 10:05 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices F;SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Erik Sayler; Katie Ely . 2

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L Administrutive__ Partiss__ Consumer
23 . DOCUMENT NO.// //&-0F

Date and Time: 2/26/2010 9:58:00 AM : .

Docket Number: 080695-WU ‘g o’ DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080695.PAA ord.els.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING RATE INCREASE AND
FINAL ORDER APPROVING RATE REDUCTION IN FOUR YEARS AND REQUIRING PROOF OF ADJUSTMENT TO
BOOKS AND RECORDS

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Office of the General Counsel ‘ ‘Q 7 ) Z
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738 -
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
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 2/26/2010 at 2:10:32 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 2:12 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 224408)

Attachments: 01311-10.pdf

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

2/26/2010
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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AISI\;"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. wU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 1/20/2010 at 4:40:09 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 4:41 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 171130}

Attachments: Revised Agenda Conference for January 26, 2010.pdf

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

1/20/2010



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REVISED
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, January 26, 2010, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148
DATE ISSUED: January 20, 2010

NOTICE

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the
agenda item number.

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2)
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing.

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., conceming Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022,
F.A.C, concemning oral argument.

To obtain a copy of staff’s recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no
charge.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference
Center, Room 110.

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for
up to three months after the conference.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

Agenda for

Revised - 1/20/10

Commission Conference

January 26, 2010
ITEM NO.

T**PAA

CASE

Docket No. 080695-WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water
Service Company of Florida, Inc. (Issues 12-18 were deferred from the January 5, 2010,
Commission Conference, revised recommendation filed.)

Critical Date(s): 01/26/10 (5-Month Effective Date Waived through 01/26/10
(PAA Rate Case))

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners
Prehearing Officer: Edgar

Staff: RAD: Casey
ECR: Stallcup, Lingo, Thompson
GCL: Sayler

(Proposed Agency Action Except for Issue Nos. 15 and 17.)

Issue 12: What are the appropriate water system rate structures to apply to the Utility’s
various customer classes, what is the appropriate method of calculating equivalent
residential connections (ERCs), and what is the appropriate BFC cost recovery allocation
percentage?

Recommendation: Based upon the Commission’s discussions at the January 5, 2010
Agenda Conference, staff is presenting several alternative rate structures to its originally
recommended rate structure that allow the utility to recover the approved revenue
requirement. These alternative rate structures include staff’s originally recommended
rate structure as well as four additional rate structures designed to minimize the change in
customer bills at low levels of consumption.

For those rate structures that incorporate an inclining block rate structure for the
residential class, the recommended usage blocks are based upon staff’s originally
recommended rate blocks for monthly consumption. These usage blocks are: (1) of O-
6,000 gallons (6 kgal); (2) 6.001-12 kgal; and (3) in excess of 12 kgal. The usage block
rate factors should be set at 1.0, 1.5 and 2.0, respectively. The multiple minimum
billing (MMB)/uniform gallonage charge rate structure should be applied to the
multi-residential customer class. The base facility charge (BFC)/uniform gallonage
charge rate structure should be applied to all other customer classes. The appropriate
method of calculating ERCs for customer classes other than the multi-residential class
should be based on the American Water Works Association (AWWA) meter equivalency
factors. The appropriate calculation of ERCs for the multi-residential class should
be based on the number of housing units served.



Agenda for

Revised ~ 1/20/10

Commission Conference
January 26, 2010
ITEM NO. CASE
T¥*PAA Docket No. 080695-WU — Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water

Service Company of Florida, Inc.
(Continued from previous page)

Issue 13: Is a repression adjustment to the Utility’s water system appropriate in this case,
and, if so, what is the appropriate adjustment to make for this Utility?

Recommendation: Yes, a repression adjustment is appropriate. The appropriate
repression adjustment will be dependent upon the Commission’s decision in Issue 12
regarding the appropriate rate structure for this Utility. The appropriate number of kgals
repressed and the resulting post-repression revenue requirement for each alternative
discussed in Issue 12 is contained in Table 13-1 in theAnalysis portion of Staff’s
Memorandum filed January 20, 2010.

In order to monitor the effects of both the changes in revenues and rate structure,
the Utility should be ordered to prepare monthly reports detailing the number of bills
rendered, the consumption billed and the revenues billed for each system. In addition,
the reports should be prepared by customer class and meter size. The reports should be
filed with staff, on a semi-annual basis, for a period of two years beginning the first
billing period after the approved rates go into effect. To the extent the Utility makes
adjustments to consumption in any month during the reporting period, the Utility should
be ordered to file a revised monthly report for that month within 30 days of any such
revision.

Issue 14: What are the appropriate rates for this Utility?

Recommendation: The appropriate monthly water rates are shown on Schedule 4 of
Staff’s memorandum filed January 20, 2010. Excluding miscellaneous service revenues,
the recommended water rates are designed to produce revenues of $3,410,350. The
Utility should file revised tariff sheets and a proposed customer notice to reflect the
Commission-approved rates, The approved rates should be effective for service rendered
on or after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-
30.475(1), F.A.C. In addition, the rates should not be implemented until staff has
approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility should provide proof of the date the
notice was given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice.




Agenda for Revised - 1/20/10
Commission Conference
January 26, 2010
ITEM NO. CASE
7**PAA Docket No. 080695-WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water

Service Company of Florida, Inc.
(Continued from previous page)

Issue 18: What is the appropriate amount by which rates should be reduced four years
after the established effective date to reflect the removal of the amortized rate case
expense?

Recommendation: The rates should be reduced as shown on Schedule 4 to remove the
rate case expense, grossed-up for regulatory assessment fees (RAFs), which is being
amortized over a four-year period. The decrease in rates should become effective
immediately following the expiration of the four-year rate case expense recovery period,
pursuant to Section 367.0816, F.S. The Utility should be required to file revised tariffs
and a proposed customer notice setting forth the lower rates and the reason for the
reduction no later than one month prior to the actual date of the required rate reduction.
The approved rates should be effective for service rendered on or after the stamped
approval date of the revised tariff sheets, pursuant to Rule 25-40.475(1), F.A.C. The
rates should not be implemented until staff has approved the proposed customer notice.
Peoples should provide proof of the date notice was given no less than 10 days after the
date of the notice. If the Ultility files this reduction in conjunction with a price index or
pass-through rate adjustment, separate data should be filed for the price index and/or
pass-through increase or decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized
rate case expense.

Issue 16: In determining whether any portion of the interim increase granted should be
refunded, how should the refund be calculated, and what is the amount of refund, if any?
Recommendation: The proper refund amount should be calculated by using the same
data used to establish final rates, excluding rate case expense and other items not in effect
during the interim period. This revised revenue requirement for the interim collection
period should be compared to the amount of interim revenue requirement granted. Using
these principals, staff recommends that no interim refund is required.

Issue 17: Should the Utility be required to provide proof that it has adjusted its books for
all Commission approved adjustments?

Recommendation: Yes. To ensure that the Utility adjusts its books in accordance with
the Commission’s decision, Peoples should provide proof, within 90 days of the final
order in this docket, that the adjustments for all the applicable National Association of
Regulatory Utility Commissioners Uniform System of Accounts primary accounts have
been made.
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Commission Conference

January 26, 2010
ITEM NO.

T**PAA

CASE

Docket No. 080695-WU — Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water
Service Company of Florida, Inc.

(Continued from previous page)

Issue 18: Should this docket be closed?

Recommendation: No. If no person whose substantial interests are affected by the
proposed agency action files a protest within twenty-one days of the issuance of the
order, a consummating order should be issued. The docket should remain open for staff’s
verification that the revised tariff sheets and customer notice have been filed by the
Utility and approved by staff. Once these actions are complete, this docket should be
closed administratively, and the letter of credit should be released.

-10 -
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Katie Ely O%OLMS
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:32 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080695-WU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080695-wWU-00001-004.pdf

Docket Number 080695-WU - Form Number 080695-WU-00001-004
Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/05/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Pensacola - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

ARy
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9/9/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 09/08/2009 at 4:30 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer IXI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080695-WU -- Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Reom Time

Customer Meeting 10/05/2009 | Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin L . T
6}}——g Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
1cers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing . . .
Officer Commissioners Commissioners
CT {ED [IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM
| X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-00001-004
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 8:31 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/1/2009 8:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 080695

Filename / Path: 080695.or.amendatoryorder.doc

Please issue the AMENDATORY ORDER in docket number 080695-EU
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080695

ADDRESS
IN
P couray o
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
County Administrator, Escambia County bob_mclaughlin@co.escambia.fl.us Yes
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 2:02:06 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 01, 2009 2:03 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 082391)

Attachments: 09066-09.pdf

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

9/1/2009
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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 5:00 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L{
Date and Time: 8/3/2009 4:58:00 PM [
Docket Number: 080695-WU

Filename / Path: 080695.order.els.doc

whhhR
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Hod. ol

1% Adaministrative [ ] Parties (] Consumer
DOCUMENTNO. L | {1 6- 0P
DISTRIBUTION:

[mc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Order Suspending Proposed Final Rates and Approving interim Rates Subject to Refund

Administrative Assistant i

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL.  32398-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6206

Fax: (850) 413-6207
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
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WuU671 sgillet@peopleswater.net No

Printed on 8/4/2009 at 10:03:57 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 10:09 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 999543)

Attachments: 07954-09.pdf

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

8/4/2009
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Katie Ely o0 A4S

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2009 8:48 AM

To Katie Ely FPSC, CLK - CORRESPCNDENCE

Subject:  New Advice Form 080695-WU-00001 g’*“‘?i’“}mﬂe L) Pusties T3 Constumer

Attachments: CCS Form 080695-WU-00001-003.pdf COCUMENTNO. | | [1©: O
DISTRIBUTION: o

Docket Number 080695-WU - Form Number 080695-WU-00001-003
Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 08/24/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Pensacola - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

7/23/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/23/2009 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: [X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
| Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
x| Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

X! Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 080695-WU -- Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 08/24/2009 |Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT [ED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT {ED IMMIAG |SK

X X
___gg;;hearm Commissioners Commissioners

icer
CT |ED [MMIAG | sk |ADM ct |ED [MMIAG [sk |ADM
X

Remarks: |euoiomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-00001-003



COMMISSIONERS: ST ATE OF FLORID A OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
) _ ANN COLE

MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN

LisA POLAK EDGAR CommissioN CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (85014136770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A, SKOP

ADMINISTRATIVE

December 3, 2008

F. Marshall Deterding
Rose Law Firm

2548 Blairstone Pines Dr.
Tallahassee FL. 32301

Re: Docket No. 080695-WTU

Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for general rate increase by Peoples Water
Service Company of Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on December 2, 2008, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commussion’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT KUMRBER-DATE
1118 DEC-32
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC website: http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the 1identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/T IQVV\}’
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1252372008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk —

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: _ ,
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA ssC
Q" dindicates OPR) | | | X | x 1 | i | ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher [2] current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel 1. Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. MFRs Due SAME 05/20/2009
3. Revised CASR Due SAME 06/18/2009
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 02/18/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C\—' \ ‘{\[\){\[\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0271872009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
P,

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk " —~

Docket No.080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate fincrease by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo

Official Filing Date: 05/20/2009 Expiration: 10/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 07/20/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(*Q” indicates OPR) | X 1T x 1 [ x 1] | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Moduie Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Polk, C Beard [3] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casey, D Mailhot
J Mann 1. Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 05/22/2009
3. Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
4. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/19/2009
5. Staff Recommendation (Interim) SAME 07/01/2009
6. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting SAME 07/07,/2009
7.  Agenda (Interim) SAME 07/14/2009
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. MFRs Defiiciency Due SAME 07/17/2009
9. Standard Order (Interim) SAME 08/03/2009
10. Customer Meeting SAME 08/17/2009
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009
P Daniel, B Fletcher 12. Company Response To Audit Report SAME 09/21/2009
R_Redemann 13. Staff Recommendation SAME 09/24/2009
14. Adgenda SAME 10/06/2009
15. PAA Order SAME 10/26/2009
16.  Protest Period Expires SAME 11/16/2009
17. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 11/19/2009
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/18/2008 | 11/30/2009
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/10/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
-~ Hear-ing 0fficer(s) Prehearing Of ficer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner +is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: \ W\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is D:;t):.ve ' 06 {1§§009\
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) o

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 -~ Office of Comnission Cler!

Docket No. 080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.
Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo
official Filing Date: 05/20/2009 Expiration: 10/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 07/20/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA S5C
“*Q" indicates OPR) { o x T x 1 I x 1] [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments (FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casey, D Mailhot
1 Mann 1. * Notification of Test Year Deficiency SAME 12/23/2008 |
2.  Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
3. * MFRs Due SAME 05/20/2009
4, Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 0572272009
5. Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
6. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/19/2009
7. * Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/22/2009
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. * Staff Recommendation (Interim) SAME 07/01/2009
9. Agenda (Interim) SAME 07/14/2009
10. T 07/17/2009 | 07/26/2009
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Standard Order (Interim) SAME 08/03/2009
P Daniel, B Fletcher 12.  Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009
B Hadder, J Lingo ~ _ 113. Companv Response To Audit Report SAME 09/21/2009
LCPiver, R Redemann  ]14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/18/2009 | 11/30/2009
2. Stallcup 15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/01/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T £D MM AG SK
CX X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the tidentical panel decides the case. A d:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg;tx;t:ve ‘ Q‘T ANiSUN

assigned the full Commission decides the
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

case.
* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/23/2009 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To:
¢| Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

X| Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation

| Court Reporter

Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs i Staff Contact - Erik Sayler

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance |
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. B

Docket Number: 080695-WU -- Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
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
ALL |CT JED IMMAG |SK ALL |CT {ED IMMAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT {ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM

CT |ED [MMAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |cystomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-00001-003




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
) ~~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.0B80695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.
Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo
Official Filing Date: 05/20/2009 Expiration: 10/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(""" -indicates OPR) | i Poox 1 o x 1 I ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. T4 he
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Polk, C Beard [5] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Casey, D Mailhot
J Mann 1. Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 05/22/2009
3. Audit Service Request SAME 06/08/2009
4. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 06/19/2009
5. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 07/22/2009
6. FAW Notice Filed SAME 07/28 /2009
7. Standard Order (Interim) SAME 08/03/2009
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. Customer Meeting (Pensacola) SAME 08/24/2009
9, Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009
10. ort SAME 09/21/2009
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/29/2009
P Daniel, B Fletcher 12.  Agenda SAME 11/10/2009
1 Lingo. C Piper 13. PAA Order SAME 11730720098
R Redemann, P Stallcup |14. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/24/2009
15. (Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/3072009 | 12/28/2008
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/22/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
CS W™
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG 5K
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: AN \ AN
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0772272008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/08/2009 at 4:30 p.m. Page1of1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Erik Sayler
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Customer Meeting 10/05/2009 |Pensacola 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
=earing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG ISK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK
X x
i - . 0 -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [IMMIAG | Sk | ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks: |oystomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080695-WU-00001-004




S~ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No, 080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 12/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2009 ‘
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(*Q" ‘indicates OPR) i ] X ] X IESR i ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard [_i—] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
B Casev, L Deamer
D Mailhot 1. Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
3. Audit Report Due SAME 08/31/2009
4, FAW Notice Filed (Customer Meeting) SAME 09/08/2009
5. Company Response To Audit Report SAME 09/21/2009
6. Customer Meeting (Pensacola) SAME 10/05/2009
7. Staff Recommendation SAME 10/29/200%
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. Agenda SAME 11/10/2009
9. PAA Order SAME 11/30/2009
10.  Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 12/24/2009
OCRs (ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/30/2009 | 12/28/200%
P Daniel, B Fletcher 12.
A Linag, C Piger 13.
R _Redemann. P Stallcup |14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34,
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 09/08/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED|] MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the +identical panel decides the case. d: ‘e WAL WA VR
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sgsgwe 09 00\9

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Ldse Assignment ang scneqauiing xecoraga rage 1 or 1 J

i

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
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC :
C“Q" indicates OPR) | | [ o x [ x| [ x| I | ]
. Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(H) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Polk, C Beard Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B Casey, L Deamer
D Mailhot 1 Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2 Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
3. Staff Recommendation 10/29/2009 | 11/17/2009
4. _égenda 11/10/2009 12/01/2009
5 PAA Order 11/30/2009 1272172009
6 Consummating Order if No Protest 12/24/2009 | 01/14/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/28/2009 | 01/22/2010
. Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (ECR) € Bulecza-Banks 11.
P Daniel, B Fletcher 12,
2 Lingo. C Piper 13.
R Redemann, P Stallcup |14,
K. Thompson, T Walden 15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/14/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| AG | SK | NC T ED AG SK | NC
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is gg;t:e:v Pending Q"T{‘ NS AN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 16\
9-0\0"\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




/-~ Lase ASs1gnment ang dcnequiing xecora
Y

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080695-WU

Company:

Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title:

p—

Company of Florida, Inc.

Peoples Water Service Company of Flo

rage 1 or 1

Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service

Official Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 12/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC
(“(0” indicates OPR) [ | X | X T x ] X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Polk, C Beard, B Casey Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Company Deficiency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
3. Staff Recommendation 11/17/2009 | 12/22/2009
4. _A_genda 12/01/2009 01/05/2010
5. PAA Order 12/21/2009 01/25/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 01/14/2010 | 02/18/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/22/2010 | 02/26/2010
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9.
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
(ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 12.
P Daniel. B Fletcher 13.
Q. Lingo, C Piper 14.
R.Bedemann. P Stallcup |15.
K. Thomoson. T Walden l6.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
. 32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/16/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK KL CT | ED AG SK KL
X 1 x
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved : L\
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Dg‘:e: -CT \ SRAN
assigned the full Commission decides the case. IQ-\?;\DC\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




J"m\ase Assignment and Scheduling Record - Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(080695-WU Date Docketed: 12/02/2008 Title: Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service
Company of Florida, Inc.

Company: Peoples Water Service Company of Flo

OfFicial Filing Date: 07/02/2009 Expiration: 01/11/2010
Last Day to Suspend: 08/31/200
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) 55C
(*Q” indicates OPR) | 4 ox 1 1 X 1 x 1 x| i
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
OPR_Staff J Polk, C Beard, B Casey E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1. Company Def-iciency Response Due SAME 01/20/2009
2. Audit Service Request SAME 06/09/2009
3. Staff Recommendation - Rates (Late-Filed) NONE 01/20/2010
4, égenda NONE 01/26/2010
5. PAA Order 01/25/2010 02/15/2010
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 02/18/2010 | 03/11/2010
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/26/2010 | 03/19/2010
Staff Counsel E Sayler 8.
9,
10.
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11.
(ECR) C Bulecza-Banks 12.
P Daniel. B Fletcher 113,
JA.Lingo, R Redemann 14,
£ Stallcun, K Thompson. | 15.
I Walden 16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel ___ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/14/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commiss-ioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. d: NN~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 32::?% T i 51%\2(%9 y AR

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




